

BISWA BANGLA BISWABIDYALAY

Address: Bolpur, Birbhum-731204 Email: support@bbbwb.org

Phone:033 71482942

Website: www.biswabanglabiswabidyalay.org

Ref:10/COEBBB/23 Date-31.03.2023

PROGRAM SCHEDULE FOR MA/MSc SEMESTER-3 EXAMINATIONS, 2022-23

It is hereby notified for the information of all concerned that all the examinations related to MA/MSc Semester-3, 2022-23 will be held as per the following schedule in the venue mentioned below:

Venue:

KABI JOYDEB MAHAVIDYALAYA, ILLAMBAZAR, BIRBHUM, PIN-731204

Program Schedule:

SUBJECT	PAPER	DATE	TIME
Mathematics, Bengali,	Core Course 301	08.04.2023 SATURDAY	2PM-4PM
History, English			
Mathematics, Bengali,	Core Course 302	10.04.2023 MONDAY	2PM-4PM
History, English			
Mathematics, Bengali,	Core Course 303	11.04.2023 TUESDAY	2PM-4PM
History, English			
Mathematics, Bengali,	DSE-304/DSE1/CC304/DSE-I	12.04.2023 WEDNESDAY	2PM-4PM
History, English			
Mathematics, Bengali,	SEC-305/DSE2/DSEC/SEC	13.04.2023 THURSDAY	2PM-4PM
History, English			

COPY FORWARDED TO:

- 1. The Registrar, Biswa Bangla Biswabidyalay
- 2. The Finance Officer, Biswa Bangla Biswabidyalay
- 3. The Principal, Kabi Joydeb Mahavidyalaya



BISWA BANGLA BISWABIDYALAY

Address: Bolpur, Birbhum-731204 Email: support@bbbwb.org Phone:033 71482942

Website: www.biswabanglabiswabidyalay.org

Instructions to the Examinees:

- 1. All examinees must report to the examination venue at least 30 minutes before the commencement of examination.
- 2. Examination must find them seated in their allotted places 15 minutes before the commencement of examination.
- 3. First bell for examination would be rung 15 minutes before the commencement of examination after which answer scripts will be distributed to the examinees.
- 4. Question papers will be distributed 5 minutes before the commencement of examination but the examinees can start writing the examination only after the ringing of the commencement bell.
- 5. A short duration warning bell would be rung 15 minutes before the examination ends and students can exit the hall after the final bell with the permission of the invigilators.
- 6. Tearing of scripts, failure to submit scripts or unlawful behaviour with the invigilators or the centre representatives will lead to penal actions against the candidates.
- 7. Examinees must carry with them their admit card without which entry to the examination centre will be restricted. They are also requested to carry with them a photo identity card such as EPIC Card, Aadhar Card, PAN Card etc, in case they may be needed by the Centre representatives to ascertain their identity.
- 8. All types of Mobile Phones, Electronic gadgets, smart watches, Bluetooth devices are strictly prohibited within the examination hall. Candidature of those examinees caught with them will be cancelled.

General Instructions to the Centre:

- 1. Room-wise and subject-wise allotment of seats should be arranged prior the examination day and a summary of seat allotment should be displayed at a board at a place visible to the examinees.
- 2. Invigilators and centre representatives should ensure that all examinees have seated only in their allotted sheets.
- 3. Signing of the answer scripts by the invigilators after proper checking and marking of attendance sheets should be completed within the first hour after which subject-wise absentee statements should be prepared and sent to the Controller of Examinations Department in a separate packet.
- 4. After the completion of examination, sealing of answer scripts should be done subject-wise (30 scripts most at a packet). Answer scripts of back candidates should be sealed in separate packets.
- 5. Invigilators must ensure that students should not resort to any unfair means in the examination hall. If students are found copying from chits of papers or electronic sources, invigilators can directly expel them by sending their reports to the centre-in-charge or report against them to the University.

By Order

Controller of Examinations

Biswa Bangla Biswabidyalay